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DEPARTMENTAL EXAMINATIONS 

DEPARTMENTAL TEST FOR THE OFFICERS OF RURAL DEVELOPMENT 
AND PANCHAYAT RAJ DEPARTMENT SCHEME ADMINISTRATION  

(RD & PR INSTITUTION) AND THE TAMIL NADU TRANSPARENCY IN 
TENDERS ACT, 1998 AND THE TAMIL NADU TRANSPARENCY IN 

TENDERS RULES, 2000 

(With Books) 

Maximum Time : 30 minutes Maximum Marks : 20 

IMPORTANT INSTRUCTIONS 

DESCRIPTIVE TYPE 
Â›ÁõÚ Âøh¯ÎUS® ÁøP ÂÚõzuõÒ 

 Read the following instructions carefully before beginning to answer the questions. 
 ÂÚõUPÐUS Âøh¯ÎUP öuõh[S® •ß¦ RÌUPsh AÔÄøμPøÍ PÁÚ©õP £iUPÄ®. 

  NB :  Words of masculine gender in these instructions shall, where the context so 
require, be taken to include feminine gender. 

   C¢u AÔÄÖzu¼À Bs £õ¼Ú›ß ÁõºzøuPÎÀ, `Ç¾U÷PØ£ ÷uøÁ¨£iß ö£s 

£õ¼Ú›ß ÁõºzøuPÐ® Ah[S®. 

1. Answers in excess of the prescribed number of questions appearing at the end of the answer 
book will not be valued. 

 ÂøhPøÍ SÔ¨¤mkÒÍ GsoUøPUS AvP©õP GÊv°¸¨¤ß, ÂøhzuõÎß CÖv°À EÒÍ 

AvP GsoUøP°»õÚ ÂøhPÒ ©v¨¥k ö\´¯¨£hõx. 

2. Answer should be in brief and to the point and need not be a verbatim reproduction of 
printed pages. (Applicable for tests to be answered ‘‘with books’’ only). 
ÂøhPÒ _¸UP©õPÄ®, ÂÚõÂØS E›¯ AÍÂ¾® C¸UP ÷Ásk®. ¦zuPzvÀ EÒÍÁØøÓ 

A¨£i÷¯ ÁõºzøuUS Áõºzøu v¸®£ GÊuU Thõx. (CUSÔ¨¦ ¦zuP[PÐhß GÊx® 

÷uºÂØS ©mk® ö£õ¸¢x®) 

3. In case of doubt, English version is the final. 

 ÂÚõUPÎÀ \¢÷uPª¸¨¤ß B[Q» ÁiÂÀ öPõkUP¨£mkÒÍ ÂÚõUP÷Í CÖv¯õÚx.  
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Answer any FOUR questions. 

 GøÁ÷¯Ý® |õßS ÷PÒÂPÐUS Âøh¯ÎUPÄ®. (4  5 = 20) 

1. What are the procedures to be followed in supply of Tender Documents? 

J¨£¢u¨¦ÒÎ BÁn[PøÍ ÂØ£øÚ ö\´ÁuØPõÚ ÁÈ•øÓPÒ ¯õøÁ? 

2. Write about the methods of tender. 

J¨£¢u¨¦ÒÎ •øÓPÒ £ØÔ GÊxP. 

3. Write about the details to be mentioned in the notice inviting tenders. 

J¨£¢u¨¦ÒÎ Áμ÷ÁØS® AÔÂ¨¤À SÔ¨¤h ÷Ási¯ Â£μ[PÒ ¯õøÁ? 

4. Explain about appeal if any dispute about Tender inviting process. 

J¨£¢u¨¦ÒÎ Áμ÷ÁØS® AÔÂ¨¦ öuõhº£õP HØ£k® ¤μa\øÚPÐUS ÷©À•øÓ±k SÔzx 

ÂÍUP® AÎUPÄ®. 

5. What are the procedures to be followed in evaluation and acceptance of Tender? 

J¨£¢u¨¦ÒÎ ©v¨¥k ©ØÖ® HØÓ¾UPõÚ |øh•øÓPÒ ¯õøÁ? 

6. What are the procedures to be followed in treatment of speculative tenders? 

FP©õP AÎUP¨£k® J¨£¢u¨¦ÒÎPøÍ øP¯õÐ® •øÓPÒ ¯õøÁ? 
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